Kenai Peninsula Borough
Planning Department

MEMORANDUM

TO: Kelly Cooper, Assembly President
Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly Members

THRU: Charlie Pierce, Borough Mayoraé_;

FROM: Max J. Best, Planning Directorﬂ_«_l,

DATE: November 26, 2019

RE: Resolution 2019-069; A Resolution Authorizing the Borough, on Behalf of the
South Kenai Peninsula Hospital Service Area, to Enter into a Long-Term Lease
Agreement for a Professional Office Building 4201 Bartlett Street, Homer, Alaska

The Kenai Peninsula Borough Planning Commission reviewed the subject Resolution during their
regularly scheduled November 25, 2019 meeting. ‘

A motion passed by unanimous consent to recommend approval of Resolution 2019-069.
In the Resolution, please make the following amendment to the last WHEREAS statement:

WHEREAS, the KPB Planning Commission at its regularly scheduled meeting of
November 25, 2019, recommended approval by unanimous consent.

Attached are the unapproved minutes of the subject portion of the meeting.
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